- 08-29-84: Officer Thomas researched information o

Memorandum

To: File (Roger Fortier)
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD
Date: 10-03-02

Re: Derry PD Investigation

On 10-03-02, I went to the Derry Police Department to meet with Lt. Vernon Thomas. Lt. Thomas
had conducted an investigation in 1984 involving Father Roger Fortier, and had agreed to provide me
with any and all documents concerning that case. It should be noted that the Derry Police ‘
Department never charged Roger Fortier with a crime relating to that incident, but a good deal of
information was obtained relating to his activities in their town. It should also be noted that in 1998,
a male subject filed a report with the Derry Police Department alleging that he’d been assaulted by
Roger Fortier in the town of Derry back in 1984. The information provided in the 1998 report is very
similar to that which was provided in 1984, but due to the statute of limitation s no charges were filed -
in that case either. The following is a breakdown of the Derry Police Department’s investigation into
activities by Father Roger Fortier.

1984 Investigation:

The investigation by then Officer Thomas begins in August of 1984, and is apparently the result of

intelligence information gathered by the Derry Police Department relating to a male subject by the
Mr._was the owner ofmmat existed in
i Intelligence information was obtain € department
. 'was luring children ﬁomﬂw his residcnccwm
would then provide the children with alcohol, video games, an y, and it

at he was sexually assaulting the children as well.

informed him that a priest (later identified as Roger Fortier) was frequenting the,
residence as well. Officer Thomas documented the remainder of his investigation which took place.
as follows.

Based on this information, Officer Thomas conducted surveillance and spoke with nciihbors who

DOB :_and found no
NCIC or Motor Vehicle information. Officer Thomas conducted surveillance that evening at
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theqsidence onw A vehicle was observed in the
driveway of the residence and was recorded as: '

1981 Datsun 2-door color copper--Listed to Roger Fortier of 117 Youville St. Manchester,

Lights in the residence were on but no on was home.

08-30-84: Officer Thomas conducted surveillance at 06:40 hrs and found a vehicle in the driveway:
- A

Officer Thomas checked th NH address that same morning. The
house was a white Cape and 1t appeared that no one was home at the time. Thomas checked
with Manchester Police and found no mformauon relating to either or Roger.
Fortier. :

NH 1978 Olds Delta color blue—listed to
NH, and a mailing address o

Officer Thomas returned to th address in Derry at approximately 13:05 hrs and
found the Datsun belonging to Roger Fortier in the driveway. There was loud music coming
from inside the residence but no observations were made :

Ofﬁcer Thomas returned to the_address in Derry at approximately 20:00 hrs. At °
that time he observed a male subject approximately 20 years old sitting on a chair by the front
door of the residence, without a shirt on. There was a second male seated across from him

- who appeared to be approximately 40 years old and both men appeared to be watchmg

~ television.
© 08-31-84: Officer Tho e Hesidcnce at approximately 12:15 hrs and observed a
1972 Buick parked out front. Again there was music coming from inside the

residence. This vehicle was still there at 18:00 hrs. ar was in the driveway and
remained as such throughout the day. Nothing furtBer was noted.

convenience store to report su, i in Derry. This woman stated

whom she was the owner of”

roximately 23:00 hrs night

The woman stated further that
young teen-age boys frequented the house and that a Catholic priest, whom she believed was
formerly assigned to St. Thomas parish in Derry, often spent time at that residence. The
woman suspected that homosexual activity was taking place at that home. She stated further
that she had observed cases of beer being brought into that house on several occasions.
Apparently several other neighbors were aware of “what was going on™, but were afraid to get
involved.

'09-03-84: At approximately 08:00 hrs, an unknown woman aiiroached Derry Officer Napoli at a

09-04-84: At 16:30 hrs that date, Officer Thomas spoke with Rene Gingras (age 62) and Theresa
Gingras (6-8-26). Both women told Thomas that thei had observed young males (approx. 17-

18 years old) carrymg records going in and out of th

Rene and Theresa Gingras suspected homosexual activity as well, as they only
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saw males going into that residence. The two reported further that activity at that residence

‘had picked up over the past several months and that often there are cars parked on both sides
of *with the occupants all going to th sidence, and most of the

“parties e place at night. As a final note, the women reported that a Catholic priest known
as “Father Roger” had frequented the home on many occasions as well. :

Officer Thomas did surveillance at 20:00 hrs. At that time he observed two cars in the
driveway and a with male with gray hair sitting on a chair in the living room. Two other
subjects were observed in another area of the house, and both were described as white males
approximately 18 years old.

Officer Thomas did surveillance at 20:30 hrs and observed several cars in the driveway. Also
observed subject in the house, same subject he viewed on 09-06-84 (approx. 18 yoa). Thomas
also viewed a white female believed to be

-

At 20:55 hrs Thomas observed two male subjects come out of the residence and getinto ared
station wagon (MA reg. One was the gray haired male observed the day prior. At
22:18 hrs, the red station wagon returned and a white male exited the car carrying beer. All
subjects went into the home. '

Ot:ﬁcer Thomas viewed home belonging to Father Roger Fortier located at 117 Youville St. in
Manchester. After doing so, Thomas did a license check and learned that Fortier changed his

~ address to 189 N. Main St. Rochester, NH. The following day, Thomas drove to Rochester to

view the address and found it to be the Holy Rosary Church.

Officer Thomas went to the Manchester PD where he met with Officer Steinmetz.
Steinmetz provided information that Roger Fortier had been at St. John’s Church in
Manchester but had since transferred to Rochester. The transfer was said to be a result
of rumored homosexual conduct by Fortier. The Manchester Police had information
that a parishioner of St. John’s church had been propositioned by Roger Fortier. The
parishioner’s son had also been propositioned. Thomas called St. John’s parish and
spoke with a receptionist who advised that Roger Fortier had been transferred to
Rochester.

Officer Thomas was contacted again by Manchester Police Officer Steinmetz who had
obtained further information relating to Roger Fortier. Steinmetz related that
Manchester Police officer Armand Forest was a parishioner at St. John’s (AKA St.
Jean’s church) and had information about Roger Fortier. Officer Thomas met with
Forest at the Manchester Police station. Forest stated that he’d known Roger Fortier as
a priest at his church for approximately 2 V2 years. Forest stated that he had suspected
Fortier as being a homosexual, and this was confirmed when Forest heard that another
parishioner had been propositioned by Fortier. Forest went on to say that a known
associated of Roger Fortier is a priest by the name of “Petit”, who was also at St. John’s
for a short time. Forest suspected Petit as being homosexual as well, as he displayed
very feminine mannerisms. ’

Forest reported that the rumor within the church was that Roger Fortier was a
homosexual. Roger Fortier was the youth coordinator representing St. John’s church at
the West Side Catholic Regional School at the time. Forest offered the name of former
Manchester Police Deputy Chief Armel Couture as possibly having more information
about Roger Fortier, as Couture was a member of St. John’s Parish council at the time.
Officer Thomas did contact this person, but Couture had no real information to offer.
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Later that same day, Officer Thomas met again with Armand Forest who had with him
a friend’s son (not named). The son reported knowing Roger Fortier well, saying that
he and his friends often went to Fortier’s rectory apartment at Fortier’s request. There
Fortier would show them pornography and provide them with beer. The son went on to
say that he knew Fortier was “gay”, because Fortier had propositioned one of his

friends. The friend was identified as 19 year old On one occasion, Fortier
invited o mpuse” in Derry to watch pornography and drink beer.
accepted and spe e night. oke up to feel Fortier’s hand in his

pants, upon which he hit Fortier. No further assaults took place and
from Fortier after that.

Following that incident, Roger Fortier became friendly with another friend of the above

informant. This friend was identified as f Manchester. It was
suspected that Roger Fortier and ere involved in a homosexual relationship

and- was reported to have Deen 14-15 years old at the time.

The informant stated further to Officer Thomas that during the summer of 1983, he
himself was solicited by a priest from Merrimack, NH by the name of Phil Petit. The
incident occurred on a path a St. Anselm’s college in Manchester. Petit had become
[riendly with the informant and his friends while serving as a deacon at St. John’s
parish in 1982-83. At one point, Petit told the informant that he was a homosexual, and
that “he could really enjoy him if he was gay”. The informant stated to Petit that he was
not gay, and eventually Petit became frustrated and took the informant home. .

Later in j view, the informant told Officer Thomas that he had another friend
named who had once told the informant that this “Father Petit” had
taken him to a camp in Derry, NH, and had “tried the same ploy on him”. This friend
was said to have been approximately 20 years old at the time.

Following his interview with the above informant (who is not identified in the Police
report), Officer Thomas spoke with former Manchester Police Deputy Chief Armel
Couture. Mr. Couture was a member of the St. John’s parish council and was said to
have information about Father Fortier. Couture had little to offer, however, aside from
information about Fortier’s duties at the church etc.

On this date, Officer Thomas checked the-esidence and learned that one of the

young men who had been staying there was identified as q Fwas no
ve returned to college.

longer at the residence, however, and was believed to ha

On this date, Officer Thomas conducted an interview with alleged victin_ '
eported in the late summer of 1982 was 17 yoa), Father
i to a green cottage on a lake in Derry, at belonged to Fortier’s friend
At the cottage, the two drank beer and watched porno movies (alone). The subject
returned home at aproximately 11:00 pm and all three subjects went to bed after that.
Fortier an ept in e bedroo ring the nightﬁvoke up to find
Fortier with his hand on uttocks. ulled Fortier’s hand off and there was no
further contact after that. '

old his parerits what happened, andqfather spoke with a priest from
see what should be done about it. This

another parish (priest was not identified) to ]
priest tol that Fortier was receiving psychological treatment through the
Diocese of Manchester for his problem. Thﬂdid not pursue this matter further
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because they believed that the church was taking care of it. Several weeks later, Fr.
Fortier left St. John’s for a while, presumably to be cured of his problem. When he
returned, theqhought he was cured. Fortier had since been transferred to
another church at the time of this report.

On this date, Officer Thomas went to the Holy Rosary church in Derry and interviewed
Fortier. Fortier was read his rights and agreed to speak with Thomas. In the interview,
Fortier stated that he was friends with* Fortier stated that he visited
frequently and that he often brought boys e parish with him. Fortier provided the
following names as those he brought to the ome.

anchester, NH (age 18)
‘Manchester, NH (age 17)
Manchester, NH (age 19)

o

Fortier was asked iquas a homosexual and his answer was, “I’d rather not say”.
Officer Thomas told Fortier that he knew, 'was a homosexual and asked if#
had ever touched any of the boys that were brougnt to his home. Fortier admitted that

as indeed homosexual but swore he riever touched any of the boys, and said that any
communication regardin uching the boys would be “privileged” because Fortier
was a priest. When asked'! ad ever mentioned contact with the boys during casual
conversation, Fortier stated, “I'd rather not say™.

Later in the interview, Fortier admitted to Officer Thomas that he was homosexual but said
that none of the boys he brought to Derry knew that. Fortier admitted to the incident
involvingput stated that it was “a big mistake” and that he regretted it. Fortier

admi“id urther to “showing movies” to the boys and providing them with beer both at th

ome and at the St. John’s rectory, but denied engaging in any homosexual activity
with any of the boys.

When questioned further, Fortier stated that he’d been friends with the boys for approximately

2 Y years, which Thomas noted would make them all minors at some point in the relationship.
Fortier stated that he was closest t and when asked if he’d ever touched

ortier stated “I'd rather not say' . en questioned about the other boys,

, rortier responded “No”. .

(3

idence. Fortier named several teenagers, but
He also
ho drives a maroon station wagon’, and Father
Ray Laferiere, the pastor of St. Joan of Ark church in Alton, NH. During the interview,
it became clear to Officer Thomas that Fortier was being evasive and that he was hiding
something. When confronted with this, Fortier stated that he was “afraid he would lose his
priesthood™.

On this same date, Officer Thomas interviewcd’OB: F-
tated that he and Fortier were friends and had been so for approximately three years.
_ stated that he never had any reason to believe that Fortier was a homosexual.
ortier never touched him in any way, he said, nor did he ever proposition him. Officer
Thomas spoke witl other as well, and she too denied knowledge of Fortier’s
ime herself with Father Fortier and
and Ray Laferiere on a one week vacation to

tated that she had concerns in the past about her son

When asked who else frequented the
knew them only by first name
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Iways spending time with Father Fortier and suggested to him on occasion that

e should spend more time with his other friends. Each time she did that, however,
Father Fortier would get depressed an would allow her son to go visit
him.

went on to deny that he’d ever been shown pornography by Fortier and named the
following as other people who spent time at the-esidence.

and a guy named

X
On this same date, Officer Thomas intérviewedmm his mothe
tated that he kn ortier but not as well as
s visited Fortier both at his church rectory and at thewem ence in
admitted that other boys drank beer with Fortier that he himself did

enied any knowledge of Fortier o being homosexual.

Fw’as interviewed as well, and said that she knew Fortier also. She described
' 1er's character as moody and very dependent on others. felt that Fortier

had psychological problems and during the past couple years, she was concerned at time with
her son and the other boys hanging around with Fortier as often as they did.

‘As a final note named other boys who frequented the-
residence.

On this same date, Officer Thomaginterviewe

stated that he knew Fr. Fortier, but had n
€ to believe Fortier was a homosexual. i who
had a confrontation with Fortier. was approx. 17 yoa and was taken by Fortier to an
unknown location in Derry, NH. allocation, Fortier askmf he wanted a
“blow job”. ecame very upset and demanded that Fortier bring him back to

Manchester. Fortiel Qid so and nothing further was said to have taken place.

Officer Thomas then quéstione about his confrontation with Philip Petit in Derry.
tated that this took place in June of 1979, whe ai 15 ioa. Petit took

or aride to a cottage in Derry (unk location) where he Zave eer in what
elieved was an attempt to “get him drunk”. Petit began to discuss his
omosexualit withasked Him about mastus{)ation, and asked him to go skinny-

dipping.hinsiste ofl being brought back to Manchester, which Petit did, but#Petit

asked him “not t0 go spreading the word about him being homosexual”. had no
further contact with Petit after that.

as said o be a friend. There was a rumor tha as homosexual and that
or sexual favors, but the rumor was never

On this date, Officer Thomas s oke with Probation officer Brian Dennis to inquire as to why
probation had placed juvenil”n the custody of*for
Christmas in 1983. Dennis stated that he wanted a place 'ther than YDC, and

€ mught possibly be paying

On this date, Officer Thomas in rviewe of m in
Nashua, NH (employed by . Lajoie reported being the former
lover of| and sa1 ; ed together at ﬁn Derry, NH. Both of

them ha rinKing problem, as did a friend of theirs (another homosexual) named Roger
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Fortier. soon realized the males coming over to the w

wefe teen-agers.
* e right price, a man can get anything he wanted”.

at a gathering. There
bout a young man nam ho carried a card with him

or sexual favors. !had no informatign about Hortier molesti
id name two adult homosexuals that he and-were friends withﬂ

at his
tated that he and
nd that-had

Htated that he and ave tried to discourage-from
1nuing his contact with the boys. elieved that the boys were being paid b.

-for sexual favors.
iles reports with the Farmington and Derry Police

Departments regarding an assault that took place in 1983 or 84. tated that he was

visiting a house in Derry, NH at the time belonging to, as
at the time, and slept over the house one nig er

. Roger Fortier coming into the living room where

as sleeping. Fortier disrobed, masturbated his own penis and approached the
couc re he began to perform oral sex on-soon after whichh

slapped him in the head.

07-16-98:

¥

This assault was outside the Statute of Limitations and no further inve’stigation'was
did provide the names of other possible victims.

conductgd.

-mployed b

tel ttempts to contact -ere unsuccessful at the time of
1S Teport an mother was uncooperative).

-elieved to be serving a life sentence in New York State for)Arméd Robbery.

' END OF DERRY PD INVESTIGATION.

*Jt should be noted that following the above investigatiorg Derry Policé Officer Vernon Thomas had
contact with Father Christian of the Diocese of Mangfester. Offi¢er Vernon revealed the context of his
investigation to Christiantand informed Christian that he was gathering information to support criminal
charges against Father Fortier. Several weeks after this conversation, Officer Thomas received a call
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from Father Christian asking whether or not Thomas planned to arrest Roger Fortier. Christian
explained to Officer Thomas that Roger Fortier had'health problems (heart related) and the investigation
was causing him a great deal of stress. Officer Thomas’s answer to Christian was that he planned to

complete his investigation and he would inform Roger Fortier if/when a Warrant was issued for his

arrest. ) 3 -

ey
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MEMORANDUM

TO: File (Father Roger Fortier)
FROM: Allison Vachon, AGO Investigator %3\/
RE: L

DATE: October 18, 2002

On October 18, 2002 Detective Peter Favreau and myself went to

NH in an attemit to locate a Fotemial victim of Father ROGER FORTIER whose name is
We received-aica.se‘ file from LT. THOMAS of the Derry Police Department regarding an
investigation into allegations of sexual abuse against FORTIER. In the ﬁleq
was listed as a victim, therefore we would like to speak with him regarding any assaults that
may have occurred. We were not able to locate bt the apartment complex.

END OF REPORT.




Memorandum

To: File (Roger Fortier)
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD

Date: 10-09-02

Y ? :
At approximately 17:00 hrs on 10-09-02, I went to —in Manchester, NH to speak
with: Z

OI rrather koger

) 5 N

is the mother o who was named @s a possible victim -

rtier in 1984. ame surfaced during an investigation conducted
by the Derry, NH Police Department during tha} time period, relating to alleged sexual assaults that

were being committed at a home o as said to have had a close

relationship with Father Roger Fortier,
parish in Manchester, NH. Several of|

erved as an altar boy at St. Jean’s
ected at the time thammay
have been involved in a sexual relationship w1 as question erry
Police investigators in 1984, but he denied having been abused Dy father Fortier.

Roger Fortier was
questioned by Police investigators in that case as well, and he did not deny abusing”
saying that he “would rather not talk about it”. For that reason, it was suspected by the Derry Police
that Fortier was abusin-but because o denial, he was never able to
gather enough evidence to support criminal charges agains .
Sitting down with and her husband, I explained to them the purpose of the NH
Attorney General’s investigation into the Manchester Diocese, and why I wished to speak with them
and their 501? Thebmmcdiately became upset, telling me that they had “buried this
years ago”. far as they were concerned, Roger Fortier could “rot” in prison and they had put all of
this behind them. For further information, the Fortier’s advised that they had spoken with Derry

olice investigators in the early 1980’s, when the case involvi rtier anddm

was being conducted. At that timg. their so Id the Police that ie had n

been assaulted by Roger Fortier and the elt that the matter was closed.

Some years after that incident, Roger Fortier presided over the marriage of -nd his
wife, and stayed C%{amily as he’d always done in the past. It was not until the

“late 1990’s that th learned of Fortier’s arrest and conviction for assaulting children that
they realized what type of person he was and they feel that he should spend the rest of his life in jail

for what he has done. As or—he continues to deny having been ulted by Roger
Fortier and the ave no reason not to believe him. “made it clear
that they had no Turther information to offer, but agreed to pass my card on to their sor. with the

message to have him call me as soon as possible. :

[tea]

il
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As a final note_ mentioned to me as I was leaving that she had received a
Christmas card from Roger Fortier about six months after the Derry investigation was conducted. In
that card, Roger Fortier denied having done anything wrong t#
recalls throwing the card away and thinking at the time that if Fortier was “innocent”, he would have

come to the house immediately after the Derry incident to clear things up, rather than waiting six
months and sending a card.

Tthhen reiterated to me that they had no information to offer regarding Fortier’s
involvement 11 sexually abusing children and said again that they did not believe their som
was a victim. They then walked me to the door, asked me to keep all of this information cOnhiaential,
and said that they would hav—call me, if he chose to do so.

£
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Memorandum

Tb: File (Roger Fortier)
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD

Date:  10-09-02

At approximately 17:30 hrs on 10-09-02, I went to —

with:

cow - ~-I |

mwas named as a possible victim in the Derry Police Department’s 1984 investigation
1nto alleged sexual abuse by Father Roger Fortier, that was said to have taken place in a home on

in Derry. Based on that information, I went this date, where I sat
nd his mothe; e purpose of my .
investigation to ere very receptive and said they would be happy to tell

me what they knew.

To begin withqnade it clear that he was not victimized by Roger Fortier in any way.
xplained to me that he’d met Roger Fortier through his frien

erv n altar boy under Fortier at St. Jean’s parish in Manchester.

residence o
know, well, bul'did recall going with his parents and the
that house at sOme point during the early 1980’s. onfirmed this, saying that she
remembered the “cookout” and the man name amily was close to Father
Fortier. explained, and she allowed her son to spend a great deal of time with Fortier.

Neither; nor his mothel-ever suspected Fortier of being sexually abusive, and

aid that Fortier never showed any indication that he was homosexual. Fortier never
i ew, and

rovided alconol or pornography to or to anyone thatq(n
mad no information about anyone claiming to have been assaulted by Fortier.
recalled being questioned by the Derry Police during their investigation (early 1980’s), and he deme
any assaults at that time as well.

It should be noted that when speaking o— told me that he and
Had discussed the Fortier allegations after speaking with the Derry Police an

ad alwdys denied being a victim as would not be surprised to learn tha s
in fact a victim, h ver, becaus pent an extraordinary amount of time alone with
Fortier when as young, to include a trip to Florida. Inwm it is possible

that, as victimized and does not want to talk about it, thoug has no first hand
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information about that. “tatcd that he would not feel comfortable talking to_
about this again, as the two have lost touch somewhat over the past several years.

With that, th old me that they had no further information to offer but said that they
would cooperate in any way that they could if asked to do so in the future.
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Memorandum

To: File (Roger Fortier)
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD
Date:  09-04-02

Re: Derry Police [nvestigation

At approximately 15:30 hrs on 09-04-02, I spoke with Lt. Thomas of the Derry Police Department
regarding an investigation he conducted in 1984 involving Roger Fortier. Lt. Thomas recalled the
investigation and provided me with the following information.

In 1984, Lt. Thomas (at the time Officer Thomas) received information that the ownér of|

might be molesting children. The owner was identified as
n children fro to his homm Derry. At
at residencemould provide the kids with alcohol, video games, and pornography, and it

was suspected that he was sexually assaulting the children as well.

In response to the above information, Offjcer Thomas conducted surveillance at the

address and confirmed that there were a number of children going in and out of the Mr
basis. Officer Thomas spoke with neighbors of qwho told him that there was a priest
frequenting the address as well, and this priest was eventually identified as Roger Fortier. It was
learned through further investigation tha nd Fortier were showing the children gay
pornography and were molesting the children "under the cover of darkness". One or two of the
children were eventually identified, but none of the victims admitted to having been assaulted.

Prior to concluding his investigation, Officer Thomas attempted to interview Father Roger Fortier at
his new parish in Rochester, but Fortier chose not to speak with him. Thomas was sure that the
Diocese of Manchester was aware of all of this information at the time, having received a phone call
from "the Bishop's secretary"” within days of speaking to Fortier. In that phone call, the secretary
asked Thomas if Fortier was going to be arrested, and Thomas responded by saying that they would
be notified if and when an arrest warrant was issued. At the conclusion of his investigation, however,
Thomas did not have enough to support an arrest of Roger Fortier and the case was closed.

After providing me with the above information, Lt. Thomas said that he would research the case and
provide me with copies of the Police reports when he found them. He was sure that there was more
~ information within the reports regarding potential victims, etc. and that all of this information would

be available as soon as possible.

<
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Memorandum

To: File (Roger Fortier)
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD
Date:  09-04-02

Re: File breakdown

File Breakdown and Timeline

Fr. Roger Fortier
10-01-46
Ordained: 04-26-80

<
=
bt

|n

06-01-78: Letter to Fortier from Rev. Paul Groleau in forming him that Bishop
Gendron has assigned him to St. Joseph’s parish in Salem, NH. Fortier
Will work for Pastor Karl Dowd. Sounds like a temporary assignment for
The summer. There is a note at the bottom that says Dowd has invited
Him to attend clergy day at Camp Fatima on June 14. .

06-01-78: Letter to Rev. Karl Dowd from Rev. Groleau saying that Daniel Messier
and Roger Fortier have been assigned to St. Joseph’s. Says it is an 8 week
summer program while they are in seminary school.

05-19-79: Ordination (for Deacon ) certificate for Roger Fortier signed by Bishop Gendron.
2222222: Undated questionnaire announcing Fortier’s assignment to Sacred Heart
Parish in Manchester, NH.
04-26-80: Ordination (for priesthood) certificate for Fortier signed by Bishop
Gendron.
I 06-04-80: Letter to Roger Fortier from Bishop (Gendron?) advising that he has been

appointed as Associate Pastor of St. John the Baptist in Manchester. Will
be working for Monsignor Lesmerises and Father Martel. This is his first
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assignment as priest.

Letter to Father Desjardins from Bishop (Gendron?) informing him that
Fortier will be appointed to St. John the Baptist in Manchester. Thank you
For all you help while he was deacon.

Undated, unsigned letter/memo advising Fortier that he is assigned to St.
John the Baptist in Manchester.

Letter to Bishop Gendron from John Burke (Director of retreat at St.
Anselm Abbey in Manchester) advising that Fortier made his annual
Retreat at that location in June of 1981.

Letter to Fortier from Bishop (Gendron?) informing hun that he’s been
assigned as Associate Pastor of Holy Rosary in Rochester. Thanks for
your work at St. John the Baptist in Manchester. You will be working
with Monsignor Gilles Simard (pastor) and Eugene Pelletier.

Letter to Monsignor Simard from Bishop (Gendron?) informing of
appointment of Fortier as Associate Pastor of Holy Rosary in Rochester.

Letter to Father Paul Gregoire (of St. John the Baptist) from Bishop (Gendron) informing of
appointment of Fortier as Associate Pastor of Holy Rosary. He will be replaced at St. John
the Baptist in Manchester by Father Dennis Audet.

Confidential Memo regarding Fortier from Chancery Office of Manchester. Says that on 9-
26-8”@11& Father Christian and advised that her family was friendly
with father Fortier until last week when Officer Thomas from the Derry Police Department
came to their home saying that he had evidence that Fortier was homosexual and that he
wanted to question her son. Officer Thomas had been questioning a number of boys from the

parish.

Father Christian called Officer Thomas who had been under the delusion that the Diocese
knew all about these matters. Christian assured him that this was not so and that Diocese
never heard that Fortier had any difficulties of this sort. Christian told Officer Thomas that if
had known, would help so that further harm was not done. Officer Thomas said that the
Derry Police had information that a priest from Manchester was bringing young men to the
home of a homosexual in Derry. The priest was Fortier.

Officer Thomas claimed that Fortier admitted he was homosexual, admitted to one case of
solicitation, and had on occasion served alcohol to minors, and had on occasion shown some
pornographic film to minors. Christian told Officer Thomas that he would contact Fortier
himself and that the Diocese would be anxious to work with the Police if necessary.

On September 27, Christian met with Father Fortier. .Fortier was cooperative and admitted
that he had some difficulties while at St. John’s. He admitted to each of the charges that
Officer Thomas indicated. Fortier said he knew these things were wrong and since leaving
Rochester he had “turned over a new leaf”.

Christian suggested that Fortier begin seeing Dr. Ouellette immediately and to be honest
about everything. If don’t bring this problem under control, will end up in jail with Bishop
helpless to assist. If this results in public scandal, there was the likelihood that the
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Bishop would be unable to allow Father Fortier to function as a priest in the Diocese of
Manchester and probably not anywhere else either.

Letter to Father Christian from Dr. Ouellette saying that Fortier has been seeing him
regularly.

Letter to Fortier from Bishop (Gendron?) saying that he has been appointed to the Diocesan
School Board. Term of 3 years.

Letter to Fortier fro from the Lahey Clinic in Burlington MA. Says
that recent exam sho n in your, status. Concerned about stress and
weight. -

Letter to Bishop Gendron from Fortier. Includes copy of letter from Dr. -and asks
Gendron to consider this letter in his decision making. |

Letter to Bishop Gendron from Fortier requesting a six month sick leave effective January 4,
1988. .

. Letter to Fortier from Bishop (Gendron?) saying that request for leave is granted for health

reasons.

Letter to Fortier from Bishop (Gendron?) confirming appointment as Associate Pastor of
Infant Jesus parish in Nashua.” Will work with Father Eddy Bisson. *

Letter to Father Bisson from Bishop (Gendron?) saying that Fr. Marcel Martel will be
appointed as Associate Pastor of St. Mary Parish in Manchester. He will be replaced at Infant

Jesus by Fortier.

Letter to Fortier from Bishop (Gendron?) confirming appointment of Fortier as Associate
Pastor of Our Lady of Perpetual Help parish in Manchester. Will work with Father Leonard
Foisy. Based on health, will return part-time until better.

Letter to Fortier from Bishop O’Neil confirming appointment as Pastor of Saint Peter in
Farmington effective February 6, 1991. First assignment as Pastor.

Profession of faith for Pastors. Signed by Fortier.

Confidential letter to Father William Perri of St. Michael’s Center in St. Louis, MO from
Father Christian. Says he has spoken with Joan Thorne and learned that Fortier has made a
positive adjustment to the alcohol rehab program at the Hyland Center. Hope he will bring
the same attitude to St. Michaels when he joins you for therapy relating to his other lifestyle
difficulties. Want to make you aware of those issues.

Fortier ordained in 1980. Shortly before his ordination, a member of his family approached
the Diocese, concemed that Fortier was homosexual. The family member had no proof and
when confronted, Fortier denied. Several years after ordination, Fortier was involved in a
police investigation involving child endangerment (Derry). No legal action resulted, but
Fortier admitted to “me” (Christian) at the time that he’d been imprudent in bringing young
men into the rectory and allowing them to view pornographic materials, and partake in
consumption of alcohol. The same type of activity apparently took place at the home of a
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male friend in Derry. Fortier was asked at the time to seek counseling which he did for some
time. There was no evidence at the time that Fortier was acting out sexually.

1t has recently come to my (Christian) attention that for the past 2 or 3 years that Fortier has
regularly visited this male friend who now lives in Atlanta, GA. While there, Fortier and
friend cruised the gay bars and actively engaged in homosexual encounters. Also learned that
for a number of years, Fortier cruised bars in Nashua, NH where he made numerous
homosexual contacts. When confronted, Fortier did not deny and seemed to recognize that
this is an area in his life that requires a great deal of understanding and control.

I have made it clear to Fortier that the Diocese is concerned about drinking and lifestyle
problems and that he can minister as a priest only if and when these problems are controlled.
Hate to see him jeopardized his future ministry because of unwillingness or inability to deal
with these issués.

Letter to Msgr. Christian from Rev. Daniel Lamothe of St. Joseph’s Church in Dover, NH.
Says that on December 14, Lamothe met with Fortier at St. Peter’s in Farmington at the
suggestion of Fathers Gary Belliveau and Paul Gregoire. Letter talks about Fortier spending
time with a friend name and the finance committee and Pastoral council being
is said to have a criminal record
uting during which money disappeared.

ot be involved in any way

Lamothe spoke with the Chief of Police who advised that
from rectory activities.

Fortier is apparently very close wid\*nd had him working at the church with Fortier
in the sanctuary and teaching religious education. When informed of the concem, Fortier
became very upset and said that no one should be telling him who his friends should be.
Fortier had tears in his eyes and questioned whether or not he should stay in Farmington.

Memorandum from Msgr. Christian regarding Fortier. On December 15%, spoke with Fortier
on the phone to discuss above memo. Fortier told me that he’d already spoken wi
mo inform him that he could not have any official function in the parish. He was
1sturbed that parishioners had jumped to conclusions on the basis of appearances, but
understood that his creditability and effectiveness was at stake....due to perceptions, better
not to serve the parish.

Progress review from St. Michael’s—questionnaire to be filled out by Msgr. Christian.

_ Nothing of note.

Letter to Bishop O’Neil from Sr. Joan Lampton, Director of Aftercare at the Servants of the
Paraclete. Aftercare for treatment at St. Michael’s.. Please fill out questionnaire.

Progress review from St. Michael’s—questionnaire to be filled out by Msgr. Christian.
Nothing of note.

Letter to Bishop O’Neil from Joan Lampton of St. Michael’s Community to report on
Fortier’s progress during aftercare work shop that took place on October 24. Fortier
expressed concern about his weight and is attending AA meetings 3 times/week. Reported No
problems in the area of celibacy. Fortier is doing well. His next aftercare is scheduled for
March. -

o
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Letter to Bishop O’Neil from Joan Lampton of St. Michael’s. Please fill out questionnaire
regarding March aftercare. Letter to Fortier from Lampton about March aftercare...when to

arrive etc.

St. Michael’s community progress review regarding Aftercare workshop from March 20.
Questionnaire to be filled out by Msgr. Christian. Nothing of note except that he has
transitioned nicely back to parish ministry.

Progress report of Fortier from Joan Lampton of St. Michael’s regarding March aftercare
workshop. Roger is doing well, going to AA etc. Next workshop is scheduled for August 7

1995.

Letter to Bishop O’Neil from Joan Lampton of St. Michael’s.. ..please fill out Aftercare
questionnaire. Nothing of note in attached questionnaire. -

Memo about Fortier from Msgr. Christian regarding his work at St. Peter’s in Farmington.
Has been at St. Peter’s for nearly 7 years and is very happy. Fortier is most happy providing
Eucharist and also enjoys preaching. Health is a problem but very happy and good

. relationship with parishioners. He recognizés that he cannot go to a larger parish due to

health and would like to remain in Farmington for a couple more years. Health is best it has
been for some time but still a concern.

Letter to Fortier from Msgr. Christian. Placing you on Administrative Leave until further
notice. During this time, no priestly faculties of the Diocese of Manchester. You will be in
residence at St. Joseph in Nashua until further notice.

Undated, unsigned handwritten netes about “Felonious Sexual Assault”, arraignment October
27 or 28 etc. Talks aboum and” “Horseplay,
kissing, mutual oral sex, finger 1 anus’ . emed tO €njoy other found out somehow,

called police”. Police found gay magazines. 1 other person in Farmington, started at 16, 1 %
years ago, 3 or 4 times.

Undated speech on St. Peter’s Church, Farmington letterhead from Msgr. Christian with some
handwritten notes. Talks about allegations against Fortier, can they be true? We want the

truth and Diocese is cooperating with authorities in every way. Regardless of truth, boy and ;
family are suffering and must reach out to them. Fortier on Admin leave and must pray for

him as well. Father Turgeon will serve as temporary administrator of St. Peter’s.

Letter to Diocese of Manchester from Stephen Carlisle, parole officer from NH DOC. Letter
requests that someone write a letter on behalf of Fortier to provide any info that might be
useful in pre-sentence investigation of "recent felony convictions".

Letter to Mr. Carlisle from Francis Christian about Fortier for pre-sentence investigation.
Says that Fortier served as priest most recently at St. Peter's in Farmington but is currently
suspended due to charges against him and subsequent conviction. Fortier was always an
effective priest and well liked. Did have drinking problem but went to treatment and solved.
Sexual problems with youth were unknown to the Diocese and it is unfortunate that he
did not make use of treatment to deal with those other issues. Had he attempted to deal
with them, and given the success with alcohol, may very well not have engaged in the
destructive behavior for which he has been found guilty. He has health problems which
will be a significant issue for him for the rest of his life.

[
fe
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2222222 Undated list of Fortier's education, Parish assignments, and special assignments.
10-12-99: Letter to Fortier from "Frank", "Auxiliary Bishop of Manchester wishing Fortier a speedy

recovery from surgery.

11-03-99: Copy of settlement involving aq:xd the Diocese of Manchester. It appears
that_sucd or intended to file suit against The Roman Catholic Bishop of Manchester
"a corporation sole", but instead settled on $100,000. Does not mention any details regarding

- the foundation for the suit.

11-12-00: Handwritten letter to "Bishop John" from Fortier thanking him for his letter, kind words, and

visit.

04-24-01: Newspaper clipping of death announcement of 17 year old
"unexpectedly in his home". Say
§where he was an altar server and lector.

- - 08-31-01: - . Memo to Father Arsenault from Bishop McCormack requesting that monthly stipend for
Fathers Fortier and Gordon MacRae (who are both in prison) be increased from $100 to $150.

**File ends with copy of NH Supreme Court decision on State V. Fortier dated August 2000.



Memorandum

To: File (Roger Fortier) .
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD‘%

Date: 10-29-02

Re: Armand Fore'st

GO

At approximately 14:00 hrs this date, I met with:

Armand Forest ¢

Mr. Forest was mentioned in the Derry Police reports relating to their investigation into Father Roger
Fortier back in 1984. At that time, Forest was a member of the parish council at St. Jean the Baptist
church in Manchester, NH, where Fortier was the Asst. Pastor. Armand Forest had come to know
Fortier well through his work on the parish council (1980-83), as well as Forest’s job as a Police
officer patrolling the west side of Manchester.

Armand Forest agreed to meet with me this date to discuss what he recalled about Roger Fortier and
the Derry Police Department investigation, and he told me the following. Forest remembered rumors
within St. Jean the Baptist church concerning the possibility of Fortier being homosexual, and Forest
believed this to be true. Forest had no first-hand knowledge of Fortier’s sexual orientation, however,
and never spoke with anyone who could confirm these rumors. On an unknown date in 1984,
Armand Forest was contacted by the Derry Police Dept., at which time he learned of their
investigation into several adult males who were said to be sexually abusing children at a home in
Derry. Forest was told that Father Roger Fortier was spending time at that residence, and could
possibly be abusing children as well. As a member of St. Jean the Baptist, Forest was asked if he had
any information to offer regarding Fortier that could assist in their investigation.

At that time, Armand Forest had a friend who was a member of St. Jean the Baptist church, whose

- son was an altar boy who served under Roger Fortier. Forest made contact with this friend, and
asked if he would be willing to allow the son to speak with the Derry Police Department about Roger
Fortier. Forest learned from this friend that his son had indeed spent time with Fortier both at the
church rectory and in Derry, NH, and the friend eventually allowed his son to speak with the Derry
Police, on the condition that their names never be included in any Police reports.

Armand Forest had no further involvement in the Derry PD investigation and never learned whether
or not his friend’s son had been abused by Fortier. Although he could not say why, Forest believed

** that the son was probably a victim of Fortier, and that he probably had a great deal of information to
offer that was pertment to that investigation.

bren
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Prior to concluding the interview, Armand Forest made reference to an incident in Salem, NH, which '
he believed took place just prior to the Derry Police Department’s investigation into Fortier.
Although he could not recall the details, Forest remembered that there was some type of a Police
“raid” at a rest area in Salem, and that several adult male subjects were arrested for homosexual
activity at the rest stop. Forest was not sure if Roger Fortier was one of those involved, but he
believed the information obtained from that incident may have led to the Derry Police investigation
into Roger Fortier.

As a final note, Armand Forest stated to me that he was not comfortable giving me the name of his
“friend” or the son that participated in the Derry Police investigation in 1984. Forest did agree to
contact this friend, in an attempt to have this friend’s son call me to participate in our investigation
into this matter.



Memorandum o

To: File (Roger Fortier)
From: Detective Peter Favreau; Manchester, NH PD

Date: 10-21-02

Re:  QEEEEED -

At approximately 12:00 hré on 10-21-02, I met with:

. Eeed )

qw I met at Friendly’s restaurant in Nashua, NH. —was»identiﬁed as a possible
victim of Roger Fortier in 1984 by Officers of the Derry, NH Police Department but at the time of
that investigation, enied that he had been assaulted or propositioned by Fortier at any
time. greed to be interviewed anyway, in order to provide what information he did have

about his relationship and knowledge of Roger Fortier.

Meeting withqin the parking lot of Friendly’s restaurant, he told me immediately that
he had never been molested by Roger Fortier and that he had no knowledge of Fortier’s
homosexuality, or of his having abused children etc. xplained to me that he developed a
relationship with Fortier while serving as an altar boy at St. Jean the Baptist church in Manchester,
and the relationship had lasted for a number of years. Roger Fortier treated him well, he said, and
Fortier eventually developed a relationship with arents as well. id spend
time with Roger Fortier at a house o in Derry, he said, which he believed belongedtoa |
man namuﬁ emembere -at that house, but he never
experienced or witnessed any 1nappropriate activity. There were other kids who hung around the
house, to include a young man namest well aMaughter. old me several
times that he was never approached, solicited, or touched by Roger Fortier,\ or anyone else,
and he knew nothing of anyone else who’d been victimized by either Roger Fortier orﬁ
After telling me the above,Fstated to me that he really had no other information to
offer, and said that he wanted no further involvement in this case. q“ agreeable to having
this information documented, so that he would not be approached by investigators again in the future
about this information.
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Memorandum of Interview

e

PLACE OF INTERVIEW: DOVER, NH POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE: NOVEMBER 1, 2002
PERSONS INTERVIEWING: DETECTIVE PETER FAVREAU; MPD ﬁ

At approximately 16:00 hrs on 11-01-02, I went to the Dover, NH Police Department to conduct an
interview with:

¢

Subject had made claims in the past that he was a victim of Father Roger Fortier and .
made reports of sexual abuse at the hands of Fortier on three separate occasions dating back to 1984.
*actually testified in the 1998 trial of Roger Fortier for multiple counts of Sexual Assault
involving other victims, a case in which Fortier was convicted and sentenced to a large number of
years to be served in the NH State Prison. I made contact with{j i} by telephone on October
28, 2002 and agreed to be interviewed about his contact with Roger Fortier. The interview was
scheduled for November 1, 2002 to be conducted at the Dover, NH Police Department. The
following is a synopsis of that interview.

—began the interview by explaining to me that he has suffered a great deal
throughout his life because of the abuse he suffered at the hands of Roger Fortier. has

been in and out of counseling since he was a child and feels that he has had difficulty with intimacy
and with relationships because of Roger Fortier’s actions. will never completely recover
from the abuse, he told me, and he continues to struggle with the idea of speaking publicly about
what happened to him, as he did during Fortier’s trial in 1998. decided to proceed with
this interview despite his fear, however, and said that he would do his best to continue with the
investigation in the future.

explained to me that his “problems” first

began when he was 15 years old. and

. elieved that his parents took their anger out on him. was blamed for not
keeping his parents informed of nd eventually, he ran away from home. After
some timeqetumed home but decided not to live in the house, instead choosing to sleep
in his garage on a nightly basis. Although he could not recall exactly when, began
frequenting a local “pool hall” in Derry, NH. It was there that he met the owner? and

the was of similar age to and eventually the
two began a romantic relationship. nd had been seeing each other for a

Asking him to start from the beginning,
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short while, whcwggested to him that he move in with her fathe
ived with her mother at the time, an was living by himself a

elieved that he was 16 years old when he agreed to
address, and he was given his own room within that
and agreed to this

at home.

arrangement, knowing that things were not going well fo

tated to me that he was content living with and he recalled another

teenager named ho used to stay at the house on occasion. Roger Fortier used to come to the

house “all the time”, and described him as uddy”. In the beginning {NIND
enjoyed living with saying tha and Roger Fortier used to take care of him,
buying him food, clothing and other things on a regular basis. Eventually, Roger Fortier began

showing up on weekends with wine and what escribed as some type of ‘“cocoa leaves™.

nd Roger Fortier would drink the wine together and suck on the cocoa leaves. The wine
would make *runk, the leaves would make him “high”, andeegan to invite
his friends over to join him. Roger Fortier would always bring enough “Wine and Icaves” for

nd his friends to “party”, and the group took full advantage of Fortier’s hospitality for
almost a year.

Upon hearing the above, I questionedqabout whether or not Fortier ever showed him and
his friends pornography. laughed and said that Roger Fortier andqwatched
pornography “all the time", an and his friends were always welcomed to join them. At
that point I askec- if he and hus triends knew that Roger Fortier was a priest and whether

or not they ever felt strange about watching pornography with a priest. ianswer was that
they all knew that Fortier was a priest, and Fortier often showed up at the house “wearing his collar”.
Despite this, and his friends never thought twice about the alcohol, drugs, or pornography -
because, he said, ‘“we were kids”. went on to explain that he and his friends became
accustomed to “partying” at the house, knowing they would always have access to drugs and alcohol.
Other kids struggled to get these items, an —and his friends always felt that they *“had it
made”. :

When asked to identify the friends that frequented the- home with he provided
me with the following names. Aside from
lost track of these subjects soon after his contact with Roger Fortier and was

unable to provide me with any further information about them, other than that they were all about his
same age. tated when asked that he believed had been abused by Roger |,
Fortier during this time period, but ould never say much about 1t. is sure that

ill not speak with or cooperate with authorities in any way regarding the investigation into

!orncr, Eecause he has never told anyone about it. would not give me any information

about.aut he did agree to contact him to provide him with my name and telephone number.

Allowing him to continue with his story, tated that at one point, Roger Fortier began
showing up at the ome with a young male subject who was said to be an altar boy at
Fortier’s church. could not recall the boy’s name, but said that he always felt bad
because the boy (believed to be a young teenager) seemed very close with Fortier and— has
always believed that the boy was being sexually abused. Roger Fortier seemed to shower the boy

~ with gifts, and Fortier used to bring him to the home on Sundays. The boy seemed quiet
and kept to himself, and never “partied” wi and his friends. was never able
to confirm that they boy was being abused, but it was after his own incident with Roger Fortier that

egan to believe that the boy was probably a victim as well. was so

convinced of this fact, that after being abused himself, ctually found out where the boy
lived and went to the boys home on the west side of Manchester. NH to tell his parents.
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does not know whether he was believed or not, but he felt that he had done all he could to protect this

young boy. Htaxed again that he could not recall this boys name or his exact address, but
he believed the family lived very close to the church in which Roger Fortier was serving at the time.

_elievcd that he was 17 iears old at the time he was sexually abused by Roger

Fortier, saying that he’d been living at th home for approximately 1 year when the incident
took place. had been drinking one night with Roger Fortier and fell asleep on a couch in
the living room. woke up during the night to find that Roger Fortier had pulled

enis out of his underwear and was “sucking on it”. Fortier had pulled his own penis

ut of his siBrts and was stroking it with his hand as he performed fellatio o Waking
up to this reacted by slapping Roger Fortier in the head with his hand. Fottier fell to the
floor and egan screaming at him. Fortier then grabbed his chest with his hand “as if he
was having a heart attack”. Hearing the commotion, came-out of his bedroom to find

out what was going on. Still in shock about what happened, said to (bt
“nothing happened” and then asked to be left alone. ®

truggled with his situation for several months, feeling suicidal and turning to
drugs and alcohol for relief. ended up calling the Derry Police Department to report the
incident, he said, but he felt he was “blown off”” because they asked him if he “could prove that it
happened”. Feeling that he would not be bclieved,qdid not pursue the matter with the
Police. Instead, ade a call to the church in which Fortier was serving as a priest.
Although he could not recall the name of the church, knew that it was on the west side of
Manchester, NH. He was “blown off again”, however, as the person who answered the phone did not
seem interested in hearing what he had to say. could not remember who he spoke with at
that church, although he did learn at the time that Fortier had been transferred to another church. As a
final attempt to correct the situation, made his way to the parents of the “altar boy”
mentioned earlier in this report, to alert them about Fortier’s actions and the possibility of their son
being a victim. At that point, elt that he’d done all he could and he tried to move on with

his life.

After the incident with Roger Fortier took place, eventually told v what
happened but -did not react. All he said to was “he’s my friend” and
realized at that point thal was not going to help him. It was very soon after that that Roger

Fortier stopped coming to the house and moved away, an moved in with a
who lived had

ntil he could get on

ventually began a romantic relationship that lasted for a brief

that at this point, I questioned! about

had ever been involved in sexually abusing children etc. told me

without hesitation that he had no information to suggest tha had done anything like that and

that seemed very decent to me”. Althoug nd Roger Fortier were very close,

as unaware of any type of homosexual relationship between the two, though he

speculated that it could be possible. The entire incident involving Roger Fortier had been a surprise

to he said, as he had never known either#or Roger Fortier to be gay. The

two men always watched heterosexual pornography and never acted openly gay, and

_ never knew of any child sexual abuse that was committed by either of them prior to his own incident
involving Roger Fortier.

«

period of time.
asking if

Prior to ending the interview, I questioned about other boys who spent time at
home in Derry. was unaware of any other kids who

frequented the residence during the time that he lived there, other than his own friends mentioned
earlier in this report. I mentioned several names to—ncludin_and
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ew of both subjects from Derry, NH, he said, but he was not aware that they
had spent any time at- home.

At that point, I ended the interview with and explained to him that he would be contacted

in the near future regarding follow-up in this case. reiterated the fact that he was very

nervous about testifying in this case, based on his last experience in Strafford County

felt that things had gone well in that case, but he had an extremely difficult time recovering from the

trauma of speaking publicly about his abuse. To do so again might be too much for him, he said, but

he does plan to prepare himself to testify should he be asked to do so in the future. As a final note,
rovided the names of his counselors. saw rom

Derry/Portsmouth for years as a child, then saw a from Portsmouth, NH for many
years as an adult. dis not currently in counseling at this time.
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